Jogeswar Sahu

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: 05 April 2024 18:34

To: Jogeswar Sahu

Cc: binu.balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: RE: MALS - Signage

Attachments: Shhlok Infra Profile.pdf; EVENT_R0679_Round_4_CS.xlsx
Categories: Jogeshwar

Dear Jogeswar,
The vendor has no experience working at the Airport hence we will not recommend to go for new vendor.
Hence please negotiate with L2 and close the same.

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 5:39 PM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: MALS - Signage

Dear sir,

FYI,

Regards,
Jogeswar



From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 April 2024 17:37

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: MALS - Signage

Dear Jogeswar,
Please share the profile of Shhlok Infra.
Regards,

Shashank Mahadik

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: MALS - Signage

Dear Sir,

Please review attached comparative. Kindly suggest for process further.

Regards,
Jogeswar



